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MANUSCRIPT PLAN OF GEORGETOWN GUYANA

Plan of that part of George. Town Situated on the front Lands of the Plant Vlissing and
distiguished as the Bridge Town, New Town and Columbia Districts being held under the
Lease from Heirs of Jo[hn] Bourda Deceased proprietor of said Estate, the whole Surveyed
at the request of their Attornies. For the Purpose of ascertaining the present Situation and
Boundaries of each Lotor Concession or such parts as the same are non divided into By
Joseph Hadeield (sic) Sworn Land Surveyor for the United Colony of Demerary and
Esseyucho A.D. 1817.
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Notes
Detailed plan of the Robbstown and Lacytown in Georgetown Guyana.

The plan depicts Georgetown at the beginning of British colonial rule of Demerara-Essequibo; the
colony, with the addition of Berbice, would later become British Guyana. The plan is superbly
detailed and shows the town’s Dutch and Britsh heritage, most strikingly in the names of streets
such as New Bond Street, and Regent Street, and districts such as Stabroek and Vlissingen. Also
depicted are: the old St George’s church built in 1811, upon land donated by Joseph Bourda whose
name is mentioned in the title of the plan; the Union Coffee House; Marhall’s hotel; the colonial
hospital; Vlissingen’s house; and the several wharfs and jetties along the banks of the Demerara
river. The plan was commissioned by the heirs of the recently deceased, Joseph Bourda, in order to
be gain a clearer understanding of the make-up of their estate.

Joseph Hadfield, land surveyor for the ‘United Colony of Demerary and Esseyucho’, would be
responsible for the design of the Parliament building, the construction of which was begun in 1829,
it opened for parliamentary business in 1834.
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